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Anczewski, Aleksander MR

From: Goodyer, Mike COL
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 11:35 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Australian armed forces and climate change [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello   and  , 

I am writing to let you know that unfortunately I will not be able to do the interview with you on Friday morning.  

I have been advised the questions you have asked will need to be referred in the first instance to: 
media@defence.gov  

That area will then seek a response from the relevant agency in Defence (which may in part be my area). 

My apologies for any confusion I may have caused.  

Kind Regards,  
Mike  

Mike Goodyer 
COL 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and 
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, 
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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